Natalja Viilmann

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Lufthansa Flight Service <boardingpass@Ilufthansa.com>
esmaspdeyv, 8. aprill 2024 11:05

Natalja Viilmann

Boarding pass for your flight | TLL to FRA on April 9, 2024

Please do not reply to this email.

~ Lufthansa

Dear MS VIILMANN,

We have issued the boarding pass for your
upcoming flight.

We look forward to welcoming you on board.
Your Lufthansa Team

VIILMANN, NATALJA MS

Gate

Boarding Group

GROUP 6

Seat

9D
09APR24 LH 881
Tallinn Frankfurt
13:50 15:20
Terminal Boarding Gate

13:10 closes

1



Natalja Viilmann

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Lufthansa Flight Service <boardingpass@Iufthansa.com>
esmaspéev, 8. aprill 2024 11:05

Natalja Viilmann

Boarding pass for your flight | FRA to BRU on April 9, 2024

Please do not reply to this email.

~© Lufthansa

Dear MS VIILMANN,

We have issued the boarding pass for your
upcoming flight.

We look forward to welcoming you on board.
Your Lufthansa Team

VIILMANN, NATALJA MS

Gate

A

Boarding Group

GROUP.5

Seat

9D
09APR24 LH 1016
Frankfurt Brussels
16:25 17:25
Terminal Boarding Gate

1 15:55  closes

1



Natalja Viilmann

From: Brussels Airlines <info@notification.brusselsairlines.com>

Sent: kolmapaéev, 10. aprill 2024 11:32

To: Natalja Viilmann

Subject: Your mobile boarding pass for SN2617/10 Apr from BRU to FRA
Attachments: 10AprVIILMANNNATAUA pkpass

brussels .e.

AIRLINES o @ o

Flight
SN2617

Gate may change - check screens

VHILMANN/NATALIA

Boarding 18:40 Group S

K Q@ ||

19:10 Brussels {BRU)
ai‘ 20:20 Frankfurt {FRA)
[ 10/04/2024
‘g 2206611478931

A STAR ALLIANCE SMEMBER f,:f

Seq #: 59



Natalja Viilmann

From: Brussels Airlines <info@notification.brusselsairlines.com>
Sent: kolmapdev, 10. aprill 2024 11:32

To: Natalja Viilmann

Subject: Your mobile boarding pass for LH884/10 Apr from FRA to TLL
Attachments: T0AprVIILMANNNATALJA.pkpass

brussels .¢e

AIRLINES o @ »

ECO CLASSIC

== /:d 1o
* b
- Aopple Walle:

Gate may change - check screens

VIILMANN/NATALIA

Boarding 21:10 Group 5

x X @ |+

21:40 Frankfurt {FRA)
£1:00 Tallinn {TLL)
10/04/2024
S 2206611478931

=
A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBER %

Seq #: 134



